


















































































































Albany County Request for Contract Approval

Contract # 2022-494

Contract Type B) CAB Contract

Contract Action A) New

Contract Action Type A) New

Department D5110 - Maintenance of Roads and Bridges

Date Submitted Tuesday, August 16, 2022

Contact Person Ramundo, Lisa

Contact Phone  () -518

Vendor Info Clark Equipment Co. (dba Bobcat Co)
250 E Beaton Dr., West Fargo, ND 58078

Estimated Amount $83,705.00

Estimated Term 10/1/2022  to  3/31/2023

Scope of Services The Purchase of one T76 T4 Bobcat Compact Track Loader from
NYS Contract PC69396 Award #PGB22792.  Bond HHT8 will 
be used for this purchase.

Budget Line Item DD5110 - 00000       -       -       - 

Fiscal Impact County: 100.00%  State: 0.00%  Federal: 0.00%
Local: 0.00%  Other: 0.00%

BID, RFP, RFQ Completed? N/A

Budget Analyst Date

For Contract Board Use: Date Approved

Daniel P. McCoy
Albany County Executive

Andrew Joyce, Chairman
Albany County Legislature

Bruce A. Hidley
Albany County Clerk
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Brady, Amanda

From: Herbert, Christopher
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 1:43 PM
To: Brady, Amanda
Subject: FW: Scan from Albany County
Attachments: doc20220825145314.pdf

Email for attachment to DSS CAB 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: DeAngelis, Joe <Joe.DeAngelis@albanycountyny.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 1:00 PM 
To: Herbert, Christopher <Christopher.Herbert@albanycountyny.gov> 
Subject: FW: Scan from Albany County 
 
Hi Chris, 
 
We piggybacked off a State contract for the Davies chairs and cubicles. The State contract number is 
documented on the attached. PS68328. 
 
Joe 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: DSS3FL@AlbanyCounty.com <DSS3FL@AlbanyCounty.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 3:53 PM 
To: DeAngelis, Joe <Joe.DeAngelis@albanycountyny.gov> 
Subject: Scan from Albany County 
 
*** DO NOT REPLY **** 
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